
1 eLK OfficIal Fillng****10/20/2009 12:12 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1'ie -09 - 0<.,1., 'P -e~ aC) 0lltle 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, October 20, 2009 12:05 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Jean Hartman; Jennifer Brubaker 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10120/2009 12:04:00 PM 
090166-EQ 
1:\2009\090166\090166.Consummating Order.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

~,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 

Administntive0 Parties 0 Consumer 

UMENT NO. ()30 l Y' 0' 
DISTRIBUTION: 

/0_ GVVlQ~L 
/0 ~ 
I (- -fYl CG~L 

3~ -m00 - CJ:!J Ct~5 [b ( 9 6 d ) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090166 

IPARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Board ofCountyCommissioners, Charlotte County bcc\alcharlottefl. com Yes 
Broward County_ Rccording Division, Broward County sbaldwin\albroward.org; Yes 
Clerk of Court St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 

. County 
pcar@osceola.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
• County 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
River Cou 

c1erk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.t1.us Yes 

Printed on 10/20/2009 at 2:06:27 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20,20092:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 347752) 

Attachments: 10705-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/20/2009 
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Mafllda Sanders Psc .. 0,- OLP3«f~ c/'t Ot Li k( 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 200912:36 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/17/2009 12:35:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090166-EQ 
Filename 1Path: 090166.order.0908.jeh.doc 

Please issue the Order Approving Standard Offer Contract in docket number 090166. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090166 


• ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 

, Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.mg Yes 
RiverCou 

j:::ountyM;,mager/Clerk, Volusia c;ounty fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 
-­

Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 17,20093:53 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =756787) 

Attachments: 09665-09.pdf 

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


911712009 
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Matilda Sanders tJ90/1e1e -€ Q 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26,2009 10:06 AM 
To: elK· Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman; Timolyn Henry 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~C,CLK.CORRESPONDENCE 

_AdmlnI6t1'atlve_ParUu_Conturntr
Date and Time: 5126/200910:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090155 DOCUMENT NO. O?XJlY-o'l 
Filename 1Path: 090155_62_63_65_66.05.05-09 DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 

NAME 


Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Lee 
County 
Clerk of Court St. 10hns County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Leon County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
County Manager/Clerk Volusia County 
Gulf Power Company 
Messer Law Firm (09) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI804 

ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

MASTER
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
dist3@leegov.com Yes 

coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

dkolhage@monroe-clerk.com 
pcar@osceola.org Yes 

fbruno@co,volusia.fl,us Yes 
sdriteno@southernco,com No 
nhorton@lawfla.com No 

No~ paul.lewisjr 'l.com 
EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 1 :39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 062577) 

Attachments: 05173-09.pdf 

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


5/26/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, April 17, 20094:08 PM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Dorothy Menasco £Admlnlatradv8_PlrIIas_consumer 

Subject: Division Assignments 	 DOCUMENT NO. \:r~~ \'-\ -~9 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Dorothy, 

Can you please add ECR to OCR to the following dockets? 

090155 
090162 
090163 
090165 
090166 

Mary 

411712009 




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF R O N D A  
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLM EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
K A ~ A  J MCMURR~AN (850)413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
April 03,2009 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Carla G. Pettus 
700 Universe Boulevard 
J U ~ O  Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 090166-EQ 

Dear Ms. Pettus: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of renewable energy tariff and 
standard offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on April 
01, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 orFAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 ~WMARO OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AffimtiveAetion/Equ.I Oppoltunity Employer 

PSC WeMW hnpJhflaridapscmm lnternet Errnil: cont.ct@pswt.tefl.us 












